Maroh 33, 1952

' Dr. J. %, Bruner
Cornell Undversity -
Ithaea, KeXe ~°

‘ Dear Dr, Bruner:

- I am wrildag o you at the asuggestica of Dr. P. R. Zdwarde. I had
applied o hia for a sulture of the flagellated but nun-motils form
of salwnella sandisge, described in POIBL, 62:236, 1946, The culture
had evidenily beea lust cr dlscarded, but he thought there wae & poa-
8lbility you might have kepi an eys on it. If you still have this

- eullure; vr ang suggestion as to Ills survivel anyvhere, I should be

grateiul for it. Do you supposs any other paralyzed variania have
tarned up 1o groups B or D2 ; '

our interest ia this cuiture silens from our curraent work on the
genstdcs of "vegombisation" in Soluciello. Terhaps you uwill be interssted
in bhe sicaveed interiz repert, as 1t will be some monlilhis hefors our S
ms. reaches print. At the momenit, we are egpecially interested in :
acbility, «ad wre teylng to collect uz many Linde of non-motils variants
as we can locate. In fact, T woader if I might not ask you whether you
bhuve noticed wny C-warlants (especiclly in group T or D) that are likedy
ot to be duplicatsd in Dr, Zdwards' collectdon, It is too bad thers is
nc systemstlc way of produeing cr lsclating such variants, but lacking
1t, 1 eu oblliged to bog tham of other workers, :

X I have act dons so preﬂousl;", sy I think ym Sor your kind

lettar of Ootober 19, 1951 sbout "Microblal Genctles®, and for your
cooporation that permitied it to reash the standard it ¢id reach.

Yours slncerely,

doshus Lederberg




